
Ongoing Support for Children Born Addicted to Opioids 
Request for Grant Proposals 
Questions and Responses 
 
Are current opioid settlement fund grantees eligible to apply for this round of funding?  Yes 

The RFP for Ongoing Services for Children Born Addicted to Opioids states "The program will 
support the children and their caregiver(s) through adolescence." If a program serves only a subset 
of this age range, i.e. children from birth through age 3, will the proposal still be 
considered?  Delaware County will review and consider all submitted proposals in response.   
Delaware County will review and consider all submitted proposals in response.  

Can you please clarify the intended population for the services for Children with Prenatal 
substance exposure?  The intended population is for services through adolescences. 

Is the RFP limited to a specific age range and/or can respondents propose serving specific subsets 
of the population?   The Request for Grant Proposal is issued for Ongoing Services for Children Born 
Addicted to Opioids seeking a program to support the children and their caregiver(s) through 
adolescence.   

Is the RFP limited to a specific age range and/or can respondents propose serving specific subsets 
of the population? The Request for Grant Proposal is issued for Ongoing Services for Children Born 
Addicted to Opioids seeking a program to support the children and their caregiver(s) through 
adolescence.   

Is there an award cap? How may providers are anticipated to be awarded?  Delaware County will 
review and consider all submitted proposals in response and may at their discretion choose one or 
more providers based on proposals received.  An award cap has not been determined, please 
submit a reasonable budget to fully support your agency’s proposals.  

Is there a specific cohort of children that this round pertains to, or is the number of 
children/families fluid throughout the duration of the contract period?  Specific cohort is children 
born addicted and their caregivers, and it would be fluent through the life of the Grant.  

Given the RFP indicates the program will support/follow the children through Adolescence, is the 
contract period longer than 1 year? Understanding the duration will help define the care plan for 
multi-year support (e.g. childhood through adolescence).  The contract period would be through 
May 2026; however, awardees may be given an opportunity to request to apply for additional 
funding based on their achievements.   
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